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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary
River Project - Qikiqtani Region


Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Aug 17, 2022 at 9:57 AM
Draft



From: Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, Feb 10, 2022 at 6:54 AM

Subject: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani Region

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>






Good morning Assol,

 

Thank you for the further clarity on the new timeline for 2AM-MRY1325 Annual Security Review. Pending the
outcome of the discussions between QIA and Baffinland,
CIRNAC is prepared to restart the ASR process but cannot
do so until those parties complete their internal process. As much needs to be determined/discussed between
those parties at this time CIRNAC has no set deadline.

 

Cheers,

Lauren

 

 

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: February 9, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani
Region

 

Hi Andrew,

 

We received an extension request from Baffinland. 

 

Best regards,

Assol




mailto:Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca
mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca
mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca


8/17/22, 9:57 AM Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qik…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8b03af0194&view=pt&search=inbox&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar3853539960409234740&dsqt=1&simpl=%23msg-f… 2/2

On Wednesday, February 9, 2022, Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Assol,

 

Could you tell me who provided the NWB with the Feb date listed I the new agenda please.

 

Thanks

Andrew

 

From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: February 9, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Steve Borcsok <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>;
Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol
Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 220209 2AM-MRY1325 Updated Timeline for Annual Security Review - Mary River Project - Qikiqtani
Region

 

The attached you'll find the updated timeline for the Mary River Project Annual Security Review. This is distributed to
all parties for information.

 

Regards,

Robin 
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